



**Historic Resources
Commission**

Bryce A. Stuart Municipal Building
100 E. First Street
P.O. Box 2511
Winston-Salem, NC 27102
CityLink 311 (336.727.8000)
Fax 336.748.3163
www.forsythcountyhrc.org

TO: Tiffany Harris
FROM: Michelle M. McCullough, Historic Resources Staff
DATE: July 29, 2025
SUBJECT: Demolitions for August 11, 2025
Community Development/Housing/General Government Committee Meeting

Historic Resources staff has reviewed the one property that is scheduled to go before the Community Development/Housing/General Government Committee on August 11, 2025 for demolition consideration. Per the list provided by Neighborhood Services, the proposed demolitions are:

1. 1814 E. 18th Street – Northeast Ward

Currently, the building is not designated a Local Historic Landmark nor located within a locally designated historic district nor has it been designated to the National Register of Historic Places. Therefore, there are no recommendations for these structures currently.

cc Preservation Forsyth



Call 311 or 336-727-8000
citylink@cityofws.org

Winston-Salem City Council; Forsyth County Commission; Kernersville Board of Alderman; Village of Clemmons Council

Historic Resources Commission: C.J. Idol, RPA, Chair; Veronica Kromm, Vice-Chair; Scott Binkley; Edwin Bouldin, AIA; David Crass, Ph.D.; Jon Hanna; Chenita Johnson; Marilyn M. Little; Jordan C. Lloyd; Spencer McCall; W. Noah Reynolds; Monica D. Thompson; Michelle M. McCullough, (staff); Isabel Coletti, (staff)